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HISTORY OF WESTBROOK
LEROY H. RAND

uE greater part of Westbrook is situated between North
T Lat. 43 deg., 40 min., and 43 deg., 46 min., and be-
tween West Long. 70 deg., 20 min., and 70 deg., 26

min. The postoffice is nearly on Lat. 43 deg., 40 min.,
41 sec., and Long. 70 deg., 20 min., 45 sec. From the point of
intersection between South Portland, Scarboro and Westbrook
to the point of intersection of Falmouth, Windham and West-
brook, the distance is about 7 145 miles. Its greatest width is
814 miles and the point showing the least width is 2% miles,
and its area is about 21 square miles or 14,000 acres. -

The elevation of the populous part of Westbrook, which is
along the banks of the Presumpscot River, is low; averaging
about 80 £t. above sea level. The highest point of land in
Westbrook is known as Gowen’s Hill, on Duck Pond Street,
not far from the Falmouth line. Its elevation is 300 ft.

ELEVATION OF THE PRINCIPAL HILLS

Rocky Hill, 240 ft.
At the left of Methodist Street, beyond Rocky Hill, 220 ft.
There are five points on Methodist Street, . 200 ft.
Deer Hill, 120 ft.
Hairper’s Hill, : 120 ft.
Woodlawn and St. Hyacinthe Cemeteries, 100 ft.
Chapman Hill, 100 ft.
Saco Street, beyond Stroudwater River bridge, 120-140 ft.
Conant’s Hill, 100 ft.

The farms of Benjamin F. Knight, Mason M. Chapman
and George R. Johnson on Buxton Street, extend to a height
of 140 ft.

Westbrook is favored with rivers and streams. . The Pre-
sumpscot is the principal river and source of the establishment
and continued permanence of the great industries of West-
brook. This remarkable river never fails in the most severe
drought and the two falls at Saccarappaand the one at Ammon-
congin have been in continuous operation in mill products for
about 175 years.

Westbrook was notably lax respecting its town records
from 1814 to 1891. A decided improvement in this direction
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has been maintained since it became a city. Previous to 1814,
Westbrook was a part of Falmouth, and the Falmouth
town records from 1786 to 1814, and from 1718 to 1786
excepting 11 years, were destroyed by fire in 1850. In
1690, when Falmouth was destroyed by the French and Indians,
the existing town records were also consumed or carried away
by the enemy.

Therefore great difficulties confront the historian in pro-
curing data.

The territory embraced within the present, also the former
and larger Westbrook, previous to 1608, was owned and occu-
pied by the Aucocisco clan of the great Abnaki tribe of In-
dians. Aucocisco and Casco, it is said, are identical names.

Good authorities claim that a prehistoric or protohistoric
civilization once existed in this country, and good evidence is
at hand that a numerous unknown people lived within present
or immediate territory.

One writer produced evidence not improbable that the
Pheonicians established trade and commercial relations with
the people in what is now our State, some 2,800 years ago.

Previous to 1615, two great tribes of Indians dwelt within
our territory of Maine—the Penobscots whose jurisdiction ex-
tended from the St. Georges River, east of the Kennebec River
through to Nova Scotia, and reaching far into the wilderness
hundreds of miles, and the Abnaki tribe whose country ex-
tended from the Kennebec River to the Piscataqua River, N.
H., and from these points extending back as far as the St.
Lawrence River, including the present site of Quebec and
probably Montreal. ‘ '

It is estimated of both tribes that there were 5,000 war-

riors and 87,000 population within the limits of Maine in 1615, |,

which is more than the estimated population of the Europeans
in our State in 1750.

The Abnaki were divided into many clans or minor
tribes, such as the Janabis or Kennebecs who had villages on
the Kennebec River, the Anasagunticooks on the Androscog-
gin River, the Sokokis or Sacos on the Saco River, the Newi-
chewannocks on the Piscataqua River, N. H. These four prin-
cipals tribes were sub-divided and the result was the Wahwe-
nocks, east of the Kennebec River, the Pequawkets on the Saco
in the vicinity of Fryeburg, and the Aucociscos on the Pre-
sumpscot River, and many others.
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The Aucociscos, of which we have a particular interest,
had villages along the Presumpscot and one was at the lower
falls, another at Ammoncongin, now Qumberland Mills. The
Indian names of places all had a meaning. Ammoncongin is
translated ‘‘high fishing place’’; Saccarappa Falls, ‘“‘falling

~ towards the rising run’’; Presumpscot, ‘‘many rough places

river,”’ referring to its many water-falls.

Most of the ponds and streams of Maine still retain (many
of them in a changed form) the names given by the Indians.
While these people did not write history, the memory of a lost
race is retained by these names.

The Abnaki were rated as the oldest of the eastern tribes.
Other tribes referred to them as ancestral, and the name
Abnaki, or more properly Wanbanaghi, taken from the Indian
word Wanbanban, designating the people of the Aurora Bore-
alis, or the breaking of day in the east. The first stredk of
dawn it is white.

A tradition prevailed among the Abnaki that they were
here from the beginning of the.creation of man.

There has been some controversy over the date of the
change of name from Stroudwater to Westbrook. The follow-
ing verbatim copy is taken from Baxter’s Documentary History
of Maine. Me. His. Ool. Vol: XIII, 2d series, pp. 216 and 217.

“Falmouth 12 Nov. 1718, Spurwinck & Oasco Bay. An-
cient town made a town 19 Oct. 1658. )

“Stroudwater 14 Feb¥ 1814 part of Falmouth. (name
changed to Westbrook 9t June 1814)

Many of the towns of New England had their foundation
in a larger territory, organized first as a parish and later as a
town. As the settlement increased within the larger town,
another parish became a necessity and consequently was set off
from' the original parish, which, later, became incorporated as
a town, resulting finially into a number of incorporated towns
made up in each case from the former and larger town.

Westbrook, Conn., and Westbhrook, Maine, are towns
formed from territory originally embracing large territorial
parishes. Westbrook, Conn., is one of the six towns that form-
erly made up the town of old Saybrook. Westbrook, Maine,
in like manner, is one of six that originally made up old Fal-
mouth. These older towns in both instances, still exist in
name as remnants of the former towns, so that Connecticut
still has its Saybrook and Maine its Falmouth.
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After the cessation of hostilities in 1756 up to 1814, old Fal-
mouth had undergone many changes. At the time of the incor-
poration of Portland, in 1786, up to 1814, Falmouth contained the
present Falmouth, Deering District of Portland and West-
brook, as one town ; even with the loss of Portland and Cape
Elizabeth, Falmouth had become an unwieldy town especially
in extent of territory. Its two parishes, the New Oasco within
the present Falmouth and the Stroudwater in this section,
were the main cause of the division of the town in 1814.

Tue CALL oF THE FIRST Town MEETING IN 1814

i

To Nath’l Partridge, one of the principal inhabitants of
the town of Stroudwater in the county of Cumberland, by vir-
tue of an act of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, made
and passed on the fourteenth day of February in the year of
our Lord, eighteen hundred and fourteen, entitled an act to
incorporate the town of Stroudwater. I hereby request you to
notify and warn the Free-holders and other inhabitants of said
town of Stroudwater qualified by law to vote for town officers :—

viz. Such as are twenty one years old and upwards, and
residents of said town for the term of one year next preceding,
to assemble and meet at the meeting house in said Stroud-
water on Monday, the fourteenth Instent ten of the Clock in
the fore-Noon to act on the following articles viz :—

1. to Chuse a Moderator.
2. to Chuse a COlerk.
3. to Chuse town officers for the insuing year.
Given under my hand and Seal this fourth day of March
1814. ArcHELAUS LEWIS, Just. of the Peace.
Stroudwater, March 7, 1814.

Pursuant to the Within Warrant, I have duly notified the
Inhabitants of said town qualified as Within Mentioned to
meet at the time and place and for purposes within mentioned
by posting up five attested Copies of the within Warrant.
Nath’l Partridge.

At the first town meeting, the following officers were
elected :—Silas Estes, Moderator; Jonathan Sparrow, Town
Olerk ; Silas Estes, Randall Johnson and Joseph Valentine,
Selectmen ; Zachariah B. Stevens, Oollector ; Jonathan Sparrow,
Town Treasurer; Luther Fitch, Town Agent; Esq. Archelaus
Lewis, Thomas Slemmons, John Jones, committee on articles;
also the following officers whose names will be omitted :—8
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constables, 25 Surveyors of Highways, 28 Sutveyors of Lumber,
8 Cullors of Hoops and Staves, 25 Fence viewers, field drivers,

hog reaves and pound Keepers, 4 Tythihg men, 5 Sealers of
Leather.

John Jones, Esq.,and Silas Estes, Esq.,were elected represent-
atives to the Massachusetts Legislature from this district which
was included in the second eastern district of the Massachusetts
Commonwealth. Hon. Ezekiel Whitman represented us in
Congress at this time and was re-elected. Samuel Dexter was
Governor and William Gray, Lieutenant Governor of Massa-
chusetts. Two senators were elected, James Means and Theo-
dore Mussey. - »

Soon after the incorporation of Westbrook, the matter of
the adjustment of debt and settlement of paupers of the two
towns, Falmouth and Stroudwater, now Westbrook, came up
for consideratiou. A committee of five men of integrity and
prominence from each town were chosen to adjust the matter
and Stroudwater assumed charge of 19 paupers, Falmouth 16,
with 4 paupers to charge to.other towns. $3,928.84 was the
joint debt, of which Falmouth agreed to assume 2-5ths and
Stroudwater 8-5ths. The adjustment was made April 18, 1814.

The book containing the inventory of valuation and taxes
for 1814 was doubtlessly a joint one of Falmouth and West-
brook, and was evidently retained by Falmouth. Consequent-
ly, it was destroyed by a destructive fire in that town in 1850.

The total valuation of Westbrook in 1815 was $19,574.86.

The same valuation book was used for each year up to and
including 1818. No record was made of any change in the val-
uation for those years. The rate of taxation was $28.00 per
$1,000.00. Poll taxes were $2.00 on 520 polls. The citizens
were taxed at an exorbitant rate compared with the present
time. Incomes were taxed ; money in possession of private citi-
zens was directly taxed, and evasion of taxes was out of the
question.

The aristocratic method of travel was the one horse chaise.
In 1815, there were 84 of these vehicles taxed and the number
of houses taxed were about 400.

R i L
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The Presumpscot River flows through Westbrook for a dis-
tance of 2% miles and is a boundary for about 8 miles. The
Stroudwater River,is a stream of many sources, and flows through
the southerly part of Westbrook for a distance of over 4 miles.
Many mills were once operated on this river. Its flow gradu-
ally became less and correspondingly its mills fell into disuse
and final decay.

Duck Pond brook is the outlet of the present Highland
Lake and is a turbulent stream and formerly had a number of
saw mills in active operation.

The chief industries of Westbrook in 1814 were its fertile
farms, saw mills, tanneries, lumbering and farming indus-
tries. According to the tax assessor’s list, Saccarappa had
nine saw mills, 2 grist mills, 2 carding and fulling mills; Con-
gin, 8 saw mills, 1 grist mill ; Stroudwater River, 2 saw mills,
1 grist mill ; Duck Pond and Duck Pond brook, 5 saw millsand
1 grist mill.

There were five tanneries in Westbhrook in 1815. Home-
spun clothing was generally worn by all classes. The girls
were taught the art of spinning and weaving and if they were
adepts in this art coupled with that of cooking, it was consid-
ered their highest accomplishment to meet the duties of a wife
and mother.

The year 1815 was a memorable one in local history. Every
month of the year heavy frosts were reported throughout this
section. Frost was reported upon the window panes in July:
crops of every kind were almost a failure; the people so de-
pendent upon local crops for sustenance were obliged to resort to
meat, game and fish ; cereal food could only be purchased as a
luxury.

Sept. 2, 1816, the town voted for separation from ‘‘old”’
Massachusetts by a vote of 246 yeas and 29 nays. Col. Thomas
Slemmons and Silas Estes, Esq., were the delegates to the
Convention held later at Brunswick, and both gentlemen
warmly advocated an independent State; although no separa-
tion was affected at this time; the agitation continued and
July 26, 1819, another vote of the town stood 488 yeas and 12
nays. The Separation Act soon after became a law, and Sept. 20,
1819, Silas Estes, Esq., Col. Thomas Slemmons and John Jones,
Esq., were chosen delegates to the Portland Convention on the
2d Monday in Oct., 1819, to frame a constitution for the new
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State. They proved very active delegates and Esqs. Estes and
Jones presented many measures which became a part of our
Constitution.

@LM@ 5% e oo 624
o sy o)

Dec. 26, 1819, The New State Constitution was accepted
by a vote of 75 yeas, 1 nay.

On April 8, 1820, the first meeting of the town was called
in the name of the State of Maine and Zacharialh B. Stevens
was the Constable.

Barlier in the history of old Falmouth, there came a gen-
tleman from Portsmouth, N. H., who, it is said, had previously
emigrated from Newgate, England, and was appointed King’s
Mast Agent. We refer to Ool. Thomas Westbrook, Esq. At
about the same time, 1719, his brother-in-law, Nathan Knight,
came as a settler at Scarborough, and was agent and contractor
for Col. Westbrook in the mast business. Later, in 1726, Col.
W estbrook took up his residence at Stroudwater, and built what
was known as the Harrow House. This name evidently was
one borrowed from England. Col. Westbrook, with the assist-
ance of Mr. Knight, who married his sister, conducted an ex-
tensive business in this vicinity, collecting masts. The busi-
ness was, indeed, a boon to the early straggling settlers, for by
cutting and shipping masts to a central point, they were able
to secure real money, which, in those days, was a scarce article,
for many of the settlers were obliged to resort to barter to gain
their livelihood. '

Later, Ool. Westbrook constructed a paper mill at Stroud-
water, which was in active operation for some years, and as
first pioneer in this industry, a dam was built at the Lower
Falls of the Presumpscot River, and a paper mill erected there,
but owing to the depredations of the Indians and other causes,
this mill was never in full operatiou, and was later destroyed
by the enemy.

Col. Westbrook began building a dam at the Upper Sac-
carappa Falls and a block house was erected on Pork Hill (now
Park Hill) for protection ; but this dam was never fully com-
pleted for the same reason given above.
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Col. Thomas Westbrook died Feb. 11, 1744 and left no des-
cendants by the name. On the other hand, Mr. Knight’s
posterity became legion, and one of these lived on the Quaker
Lane Road, Westbrook, and was at the town meeting held
April 4th, 1814. The town had been incorporated February
14th, 1814, under the name of Stroudwater. A family tradi-
tion exists that at this meeting, David Knight, above alluded
to, arose and suggested that the name Stroudwater be changed
to Westbrook, in honor of Col. Thomas Westbrook. This mat-
ter was immediately taken up and a vote was passed that the
Legislature of Massachusetts be petitioned for change of name
to Westbrook. This petition was acted upon by the Legisla-
ture, and finally adopted on June 9th, 1814.

Nathaniel Knight, a son of Nathan, occupied the property
now known as the Chapman farm, and his brother, Westbrook
Knight, lived near the same place and near to the present
Spring Street bridge.

They owned and operated a saw mill at the present Babb
Falls, previous to 1744.

During the Indian War of 1744, all mills in this vicinity
were destroyed and Mr. Nathaniel Knight and family were
obliged to flee to Stroudwater for protection.

1815, the valuation of the town was listed at $19,574.36,
and had increased in 1830—a period of fifteen years—to
$41,358.94, an increase in valuation of about 53%. On the
other hand, the number of polls had increased from 520 to 629,
showing an approximate increase in population of 18%. This
shows that the town had made a wonderful increase in wealth
but not correspondingly so in population.

In 1830, the poll tax was $1.11.

There was 1 grist mill at Capisic, 8 at Saccarappa, 1 at
Duck Pond and one at Strondwater; 8 saw mills at Duck Pond
brook, 2 at Duck Pond, 15 at Saccarappa and 8 at Congin.
Stevens Plains had 8 tanneries, Back Cove 4, Stroudwater 1,
apd S@ccarappa 1. Eight different men were taxed for naviga-
tion. There were four brick yards in Westbrook. The Port-
land Manufacturing Company’s cotton mills were located at
Saccarappa with a taxable valuation of $16,000.00. There were
5 carding machines in operation at Saccarappa, 2 at Stevens
Plains and 1 at Stroudwater; 2 fulling mills, 2 dyehouses at
Saccarappa and 1 at Stevens Plains. " There were 8 wharves at
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Stroudwater and a pumber of wood-box machines at West-

broog‘;om 1814 to 1829, town meetings were held in the Stroud-

; «ch. From 1829 to
S % house, Farson Bradley’s chpm B
‘\lvsagtleltlgl;j;;]eget?ngs were held in the Universalist Church at

Brighton Avenue.
SEpTEMBER 18, 1841

'On the question of Constitutional amendment for biennial
elections, there were 870 nos and T3 yeas. .

For the first time in its history (this was at the time when
the license law was il effect) the town voted for No License.

It may be well t0 mention the matter of our tgwn clerks.
George Bishop had served continuously from 1816, except.‘ one
year, to 1842 when he Was succeeded by Hon. Aaron Quinby.
Mr. Quinby was an excellent penman and the general neatness
of the pages executed by him has never been excelled except
by the present incumbent, Alex. G. Wilson.

SEPTEMBER 12, 1842

Brown Street was accepted from the house of David Hayes,
Esq., to Tritten Hurd’s house.
" 1In the spring of 1848, there were great freshets. Sacca-
rappa bridge was carried away and Congin bridge was greatly
darﬁaged $2,000.00 was raised to build a new bridge at Sac-
carappa and repair the one at Congin. :

town court was es-

Brackett Street Was accepted, and a .

tablished for the first time. In 1844, the town voted in favor

of License with many restrictions.
In 1848, the town voted No License.

SepTEMBER 10, 1850

At this time, the legislature was meeting on the first
Wednesday in M;Ly- An amendment was proposed to change
this o the first Wednesday in January. Westbrook voted no
118, yes 108. License.

In 1852, No License.

OcToBER 8, 1857
Town voted to accept the new road from Brown Street to

Congin road near ‘Cumberland Mills, extension of the present
i%rown Street and 21s0 an extension of Brackett Street.
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Westbrook

Marcu 19, 1860

The check list for voters, according to the records, was
used for the first time. George Libby and John T. Winslow
were chosen a committee to assist the moderator in the use of
this check list.

NovEMBER 6, 1860. NaTioNAL ELECTION

The whole number of ballots, 884. The electors for Lin-
coln and Hamlin, 558; Douglass and Johnson, 267; Breckin-
ridge and Lane, 59; Bell and Everett, 5.

An effort was made for graded schools at Saccarappa by
the union of districts 9, 10 and 11.

In 1861, after a trial of one session, it was voted to restore
the said school districts to their former standing and discon-
tinue the graded system.

The pier bridge at Cumberland Mills was carried away
May 7, 1861.

May 25, 1861

It was voted to build a truss bridge to replace the one at
Cumberland Mills, and Elisha Newcomb and Clement F. Max-
well were chosen to receive proposals and have charge of its
construction.

Marcu 17, 1862

At the annual town meeting, it was voted to supply the
families of Vol. soldiers in accordance with laws of the state
and to abate the poll taxes of volunteers. The following com-
mittee was chosen to report and plan for the further support
of the families. James Pennell, Joseph Chenery, John Has-
kell, Marshall N. Fales, Samuel Olements, Henry F. Sands,
Lewis P. Warren, Charles E. Boody and Dana Brigham.
Westbrook was divided into military districts. 1st was the
bounds of Jo. A followed by the bounds of Cos. B, O, D, E.

JuLy 24, 1862

The town voted to pay a bounty of $100.00 to each soldier;
this was on the enlistment of the so-called ‘‘nine months’
men.”

To encourage manufacturers to locate here, the town voted
to exempt any cotton or wool fabric firms hereafter erected for

a term of'5 years (Act of April 1st, 1859).
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Novemser 27, 1863

Lincoln’s call for 800,000 men was responded to by a vote
to pay $250.00 to each soldier when enlisted, as a bounty to be
raised on the credit of the town. It was voted to hire $5,000.00
additional as a contingent fund.

Jury 18, 1864

President Lincoln made another call for 500,000 men. The
town voted to petition a loan of $25,000.00 for a term not ex-

ceeding 10 years, interest at the rate of 6%, payable semi-
annually.

On Jan. 80, 1865, ‘‘voted that the selectmen and treasurer
be authorized to issue a note of the town for $400.00 payable
in 5 years with interest annually to each citizen drafted and
accepted, and to each citizen who may furnish a substitute” in
the call for troops, Dec. 19, 1864.”°

A new bridge was built at Congin, at the cost of $1,200.00.
In the beginning of the year 1867, Capt. John B. Coyle and
others had petitioned to the Legitlature to set off a portion of
the town, annexing same to Portland. A remonstrance against

this measure was passed, but it was only the beginning of
trouble, relating to the final division in 1871.

JunE 8, 1867

At a special meeting, the vote stood for the suppression of
drinking houses and tippling shops, 221 in favor and 6 against.

NoveEMBER 22, 1868

The Cumberland Mills, or Boody slide, occurred of about
30 acres extent, which completely changed the course of the
river below the paper mills for about one quarter of a mile.

Voted to accept Warren Street, now Warren Avenue.

The Civil War had caused a great increase in the debt of
Westbrook and some of it is a standing debt today, which has
never been fully paid, only by changing old notes for new.

MarcH 8, 1869

It was voted to accept the continuation of Brackett Street,
and voted to accept Mechanic, Central and Elm Streets.
The town, at this time, was beginning to construct sewers,

but evidently had not awakened to the construction of side-
walks.
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DeceMBER 29, 1869. SPECIAL TowN MEETING

' The question of petitioning the legislature fora division of
the town was passed, then the matter was taken up of oppos-
ing the division, referring the same to the selectmen of the
town meeting. This was acted upon favorably by the legisla-
ture, the town was divided, and Feb. 16, 1871, Deering was in-
corporated. J oint town meetings, however, were held until
March 20, 1871, when the first meeting oceurred after the divi-
sion for election of town officers. James M. Webb was elected
town clerk, Henry B. Walker, John Cloudman, James Babb,
selectmen; John E. Warren, town treasurer. Mr. Warren, as
town treasurer, adjusted the settlement of the joint debt, ete.,
in connection with commissioners and the treasurer of Deer-
ing. The commissioners chosen to adjust the matter between
the two towns were James Pennell and Samuel T. Raymond.
There was not much opposition to this division, as both sections
of the town believed that it would be -for the betterment of
both towns. _

A new iron bridge was built at Saccarappa in 1870; was
condemned by vote of the town and removed, and in 1871, a
new bridge was built at the expense of $5,898.83, and was pro-
nounced a solid structure.

1n 1873, the school committee recommended to the people
the need of a High School. Chas. E. Boody and John E. Bean
were the school committee at this time.

Much work was done in 1878 in regard to laying of sewers
and cesspools. S. D. Warren & Co. furnished a large amount
of the material and labor in their construction, free of cost to
the town.

In 1871, the valuation of the town was $1,403,067.00; in
1918 the valuation of the city was $5,410,655.00. .

In 1878, there were 5 terms of high school, 3 ‘at Main
Street and 2 ab Pride’'s Corner. The school on Main Street
was in charge of Fred E. C. Robbins with Sarah E. Bradley,
assistant. The High School at Pride’s Corner was in charge of
F. O. Mower.

In 1875, a new schoolhouse was built at Rocky Hill at a
cost of $1,075.00. The school committee recommended that
text books be supplied by the town.

1n 1882, Bridge Street Schoolhouse was built at a total
cost of $9,423.38. Free text books were furnished at a cost of
$710.02. ’ -
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A night police service was established, with D. K. Jack-
son at Cumberland Mills and E. B. Morris at Saccarappa.

Spruce Street school was discontinued as there was only
one scholar appeared at the opening of the spring term.

In 1884, Warren schoolhouse was built at a total cost of
$8,5677.87. -

In 1886, the Main Street schoolhouse was removed to
Valentine Street and fitted for school purposes at a cost of
$2,484.42. The present High School building was erected at a
total cost of $21,165.79 (previous to the erection, this year, of
the Annex and the Industrial School), and Brown Street
school building at a cost of $7,406.89. Music was introduced
in the schools in 1888, Mrs. W. N. Files being hired as teacher.

1888, the expense incurred on account of smallpox was
$2,513.89.

A city charter was granted March 1, 1880. The charter
was adopted by a vote of the town, Feb. 24, 1891.

Since that time up to 1914, the city has been continuously
growing in wealth and population; also a marked improvement
has been made in a general way, until now we have paved
streets, good sidewalks and a general appearance of prosperity.
Socially, the city has improved greatly.

i The following are the Mayors since Westbrook became a
city : :
1891 Leander Valentine. 1900-01 Jacob L. Horr.
1892 Mahlon H. Webb. 1902-04 Joseph A. Warren.
1898-4 Albert A. Cordwell. 1905-06 Rufus K. Jordan.
1895-6 William W. Cutter. = 1907-08 Seth C. Morton.
1897 TFrancis A. Cloudman. 1909-10 Harry F. G. Hay.
1898-9 King S. Raymond. 1911-14 Oscar G. K. Robinson.
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Fivst Anibersalist
Chureh

-~ CENTENNIAL SUNDAY

ORDER OF SERVICE
10.30 A. M.

Voluntary. Response.
Invocation. Offertory.
Doxology. Solo.

Resp. Psalm. Anniversary Ser-
Gloria Patri. mon.

Scripture Lesson. Hymn.

Solo. Benedictlion.
Prayer. Postlude.

HARRY E. TOWNsEND, ~ Minister
Magrcia E. GRAY, Organist
FLORENCE P. SAWYER, Soloist
JEFFERSON THEATRE ORCHESTRA

10.80 A. M.
Orchestra.

Doxology.
Invocation.

% All standing.
Responsive Reading.
Hymn, Orchestra
Scripture Lesson.
Orchestra.

Prayer.

Orchestra Response.
Announcements.
Offertory.

Orchestra.

Sermon.

Prayer.

Orchestra.

Benediction.
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First
PWaptist
Chureh

REV. ADRIAN T. JUNE

Minister

M

Centerinial
Sunday

Program

Y4
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M4

Centenmial

Centennial

Sunday

at the

Adbentist
Chureh

J. A. NICHOLS

Pastor ~

Hour of Service

10.30 AL M.

M

ProarAM
Voluntary, " Cowen
Anthem, ‘‘Praise the

Lord, O Jerusalem,’’
A. E. Clare
Twenty-third” Psalm in
unison.
The Lord’s Prayer.

St. Byacinth's Chureh

Centennial Sunday

Hymn 330. .

Scripture Reading. 1. Solemn High Mass, 10.80 A. M.

]Oz[ﬁertoérﬁfé Celebrant, Rt. Rev. Mgr. A. A. Hamel, P R.
J:’ryat;:r . Deacon, Rev. Geo. A. Joncas.

Solo, “‘In the Secret of
His Presence.”’

Sub-deacon, Rev. L. D. Ouellette.
2. Appropuate sermon will be preached during mass by

]SE[ermonl.% : Rev. Geo. A. Joncas.
Bgrrll:ar(liicti(;n. 8. Music will be offered by St. Hyacinth’s Church Choir,

Chorus Choir assisted by
Mr. Adelbert Foss, Cornetist;
Mrs. Adelbert Foss, Violinist;
Mrs. Marion Theis, Pianist;
Miss Florence Alcorn, Soloist;
Mr. J. A. Baneroft, Director;
Mr. E. A. Durell, Organist.

under the direction of Miss Bernadette Moreau. Orchestral
Accompaniment.

4. Solemn Vespers and Benediction of the Blessed Sac‘ré-

ment, 8.00 P. M. The officiating clergymen will be the same
as above. Appropriate discourse by Rev. L. D. Ouellette. :
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Westhrook

LGAt
¥arren
Church

Centennial
Sunday

will be made
the occasion
for reviewing
the history of
this part of the
city; for rec-
ognizing our
common herit-
age in our soc-
ial and moral
standards, and
for realizing
the fact of our
common de-
pendence as a
community
and a city.
The Church
will make this
an occasion for
promoting the
feeling of unity
and good
neighborliness
among our
people.

10.30 A. M.

Address—Barly History and
Growth of Cumberland Mills,
CHAS. W. MACE

Address—The Church and the
Community, H. A. CRAIGIE
Address—Cumberland Mills and
the City, JoEN E. WARREN
Address—The Spirit of Cumber-
land Mills, EDWARD E. KEEDY
The choir, assisted by Mr.
Frank Kendrie, violinist, and
Miss Sue Winchell, cellist, will
render an abundance of music
in keeping with the festival
spirit of the day.

7.00 P. M.--Our Common In-
terests as a Community

Brief addresses by several of our
own people emphasizing the
social unity of our community
—our dependence upon one
another.

Musical Program by our Church

Choir.

- Ehangelical

Centermial
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Fivst
Panigh

FLutheran
Chureh

<

Program
for

Centennial

Sunday

SErvicE AT 10 A. M.

1. Text: Romans, the 11th

chapter, 83d verse to
the end.

9. First Prayer by owe of the

deacons.

3. Hymn.
4. Scripture Reading. Col-

lect for the day.
. Hymn by Congregation.

5
6. Sermon, embodying re-

marks appropriate to
the Centennial.

7. Benediction from pulpit.
8. Hymn by Congregation.
9. Altar Service.

10. Prayer.

11. Benediction from altar.

12. Song by the Choir.

18. Olosing Prayer by the

Ananan

REV. CHR. CHRISTENSEN, Pastor
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Westbrook

Centennial Sunday, June 7th

Instrumental Music.

Organ Voluntary

Singing from Hymnal.
The Apostles’ Oreed. -

Prayer.

Instrumental Music.

Anthem,

Lesson from Psalter.
The Gloria Patri.

REV. EVERETT L. FARNSWOR

Pastor

Methodist |
Episcopal Churcl
“The Friendly Chureh” ‘.
Orier of Serbices

MoxrNiNg WorsHIP AT 10.80

New Testament Lesson.

Notices and Offering.

Instrumental Music.

Singing from Hymnal.

Sermon by Dr. Wilbur F.
Berry of Waterville.

Singing from Hymnal.

Benediction.

Doxology.

Centermial
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Westbrook
Cong’l
Chureh

Dorr A. Hudson
Pastor

725 Main Street
Telephone 130-2

‘Order of
Service
for
Centennial
Sunday
10.30 A. M.

In addition
to the regular
Quartet there
will be a solo-
ist from out of
town, and Mr.
Percival T.
Bodge, violin-
ist, of Boston.
Mr. Charles H.
McDonnell,
Organist.

1. Prelude, Organist
2. Call to Worship,
Pastor and People
3. Lord’s Prayer,
Pastor and People
4, “O Lord, open Thou our 1 ps.”
Pastor
5. ““And our mouth shall show
forth thy praise,’ Choir
6. ‘‘Praise Ye the Lord,’”” Pastor
7. The Lord’s name be praised.”’
Choir
8. Doxology, All
9. Responsive Reading,
Pastor and Peoplﬁ
A

10. Gloria,

11. Solo or Anthem.

12. Scriptures, Pastor
13. Prayer, Pastor
14. Solo or Anthem.

15. Offertory, Organist
16. Hymn, All
17. Sermon, Pastor
18. Hymn, All
19. Response, Chanted by the Choir
20. Benediction, Pastor

21. Postlude, Organist

Rev. DORR A. HUDSON

|
|
|
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SUNDAY, JUNE 7th

The Committee on Church Observances, composed entirely
of clergymen, has been very active in their effort to make this
day one that shall be remembered. All services will be spe-
cial in charhcter and appropriate to the occasion, as will be
seen by the preceding pages.

The forenoon church services will be augmented by the
best musicians of the state.

1.80 P. M. A sacred concert will be given at the new
park, “‘Riverbank,’’ by the Westbrook COity Band.

8.00 P. M. All will unite in a big religious mass meeting
at the Warren League Grounds. (If stormy, this meeting will
be held at the Armory.)

Address by Hon. Oarl E. Milliken, of Island Falls, Maine,
n ‘‘Good Oitizenship.?’
Music by Chandler’s Band (accompaning the vocal num-
bers), also rendering instrumental selections.

7.00 P. M. Special services in the various churches. OQur

own Boys’ Orchestra will assist at the Methodist Episcopal
Church.

Page twenty-seven

MONDAY, JUNE 8th

CHILDREN'S DAY

Centennial

9.00 A. M. BEAUTIFUL PARADE including 1500 school children,

from Bridge Street Square to Warren League Grounds.
Following the Parade there will be exercises by the chil-
dren and addresses by two prominent speakers. Hon.
John Oliver Winship, of Westbrook, will give an address

on the “Old Time Schools,”” and Prin. Walter E. Russell,
- of Gorham Normal School on‘‘The Schools of Today.”” The
children, under the direction of Miss Carrie B. Phinney,
will render the following selections.

“Star Spangled Banner,’’ Chorus and Chandler’s Band

“Oolumbia, the Gem of the Ocean,” Chorus and Chaundler’s Band
“To Thee, O Country,”’ ‘ Chorus
“My 0ld Kentucky Home,”’ Chorus
¢“Pilgrim Fathers,”’ Chorus
‘“America,”’ Chorus, Audience and Chandler’s Band

2.00 P. M. BaseBaLL GaME at Warren League Grounds. Old
Presumpscots vs. Old Yarmouths.

3.80 P. M. OaxoE RAcEs.

1st—A two men canoe race, free for all. 1st Prize—A $10.00 Cup.
2nd Prize—A $3.00 pair canoe paddles.

ond—A man-lady canoe race. 1st Prize—A $6.00 canoe mattress.
2nd Prize—One $3.00 set canoe paddles.

3rd—Indian Race. 1st Prize—A $10.00 cup. 2nd Prize—A §3.00
canoe cushion.

4th—A two-lady race. 1stPrize—A $3.00 canoe cushion. 2nd Prize—
A $1.00 canoe banner.

5th—A one lady race. 1st Prize—One $3.00 pair canoe paddles. 2nd
Prize—A $1.00 canoe banner.

8.00 P. M. Oanor Pageant. Over 100 canoes will participate.

Representations will be made of Saccarappa and Ammoncongin Falls
100 years ago. Westbrook 100 years ago and at the present time.
1st Prize—One $6.50 chair cushion. 2nd Prize—One $2.00 canoe
lamp.

Best Decorated Canoe. 1st Prize—One $6.50 chair cushion. 2nd
Prize—One $3.00 canoe cushion. 3rd Prize—One $2.00 canoe
lamp.
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TUESDAY, JUNE 9th
OUR. 100th BIRTHDAY

10.00 A. M. BaseBaLL Game. Portland New Engl
vs. All Westbrook. ew England Team

10.00 A. M.. GraxDp MriuiTARY, C1vic AND TRADES PARADE. The
War Department has ordered the soldiers of Forts McKin-
ley and Williams to take part in the parade. The entire
Coast Artlll(?ry of twelve companies and the Naval Reserves
have been invited. Westbhrook City Band, Chandler’s
Band, American Cadet Band and the Fort Williams’ Band
will render music for the parade.

2.00 P. M. DspIcATION OF 0UR NEW PARK “RIVERBANK.”’
Westbrook Oity Band will furnish music. e

2.00 P. M. A FIELD ARTILLERY DricL, by Naval Reserves, at
Scotch Hill. Military Athletic Contest by the Ooast
Artillery and the Coast Artillery Reserves, followed by a
Dress Parade by the entire companies.

2.00 P. M. BaALL Game, Warren Mills Team vs. Dana Mills
Team, at Warren League Grounds.

2.00 P. M. AraLETIC MEET, at the Cumberland Mills Play-
grounds, with the following program :

35 yard Dash. Grammar School Boys.

35 yard Hurdles. High School Boys.

35 yard Sack Race. Open event.

Running High Jump. High School Boys.

Running Broad Jump. Open event.

Spring-board High Jump. Gramm
Pole Vault. Open eveng. ax Sehool Boys.

Quarter-mile Relay Race. Forest Street G
_ lliridflge 1%tnl'eet Grammar School. rammar Sehool v.
H alf-mile Relay Race. Bet
“High Schooi)i ween the four classes of Westbrook
10. Mile Run. Open event.
11. 25 yard Swim. Grammar School Boys.
12. 50 yard Swim. High School Boys.
13. 75 yard Swim. Open event.
14. Diving Contest. Open event.
_In the Grammar and High School events, 1st, 2nd and 8rd
grlze RlbbSOIils V&illl bg given, and a Bannner to the Winning
rammar School, and a Banner to the Winning Olass
High School. ® a the
_ In the open events, gold, silver and bronze medals will be
given. These medals haye been struck especially for the
event, commemorating the 100th Anniversary of Westbrook.

. The concluding event of the celebration, on Tuesday even-
ing, will consist of the grandest display of fireworks ever pro-
ducie{d ea,gltl oif) Mas%sac}ﬁlsettﬁ. The best place to view the fire-
works wil e at ‘‘Riverbank,’’ as they will b d

the opposite side of the River. 5SS EEEE o

POV W0
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Centennial Notes

Ringing of bells and sounding of fire alarm whistles and
mill whistles at sunrise and sunset on Tuesday.

There will be a rare and valuable display of historical
relics on exhibition at G. A. R. Hall, No. 8 Bridge Street, on
each day of the celebration. This exhibition will include also
the minerals, flora, and bird life of Westbrook, and isin charge
of John O. Warren, Esq., assisted by a well selected commit-
tee, and its features promise to be of great interest to the
public.

The Centennial Executive Committee was appointed at a
Board of Trade meeting, March 18, 1918, and later inaugurated
and submitted plans for a Centennial celebration. They chose
various committees; fitted up a place for headquarters;
arranged for soliciting and collecting funds; issued invitations
to former residents and others; contributed much of the matter
for the Official Program and Portland Sunday Telegram, also
for the three Portland Dailies.

Sincere thanks are extended to the various Centennial
Committees, and to all others who have contributed time and
money to make our 100th Anniversary a success.

The Management wish to make special mention of the fol-
lowing :—

The Underwood Typewriter Company placed a machine
for free use at the committee headquarters, and for speed and
accuracy the Underwood is certainly the leader.

We wish to express our sincere thanks to The Pike Studio
for their donation of many rare and valuable photographs.

We have among our many good citizens, one who fought
in the Qivil War; has been a resident of Westhrook 47 years;
and instead of growing old as some others have, he has been
able to master the problem of perpetual youth coupled with
the wisdom of years. We refer to Hon. John E. Warren, and.
for his activity, generosity and good-will to have a successful
celebration, we wish to express our appreciation.

Benjamin Paul Akers, the noted sculptor, was born in
Westbrook, as was also his brother, Charles Akers, a sculptor
of fame. Annie Louise Cary, Henry B. Smith, L. L. D., Rev.
George W. Quinby, Rev. William Warren, D. D., and many
other notables formerly lived in Westbrook.



Page thirty : Wegthrook

MRS. HELEN CLIFFORD HARRIMAN

As far as our knowledge extends, Jacob Olifford was the
first child born of European parents at Saccarappa, and his
birth occurred in 1726.

His great, great, great Granddaughter, Mrs. Helen Olif-
ford Harriman, of Milford, N. H., will be present at the Cen-
tennial celebration on June 8th and 9th.

Jacob Clifford was a soldier in the Louisburg expedition,
1744-1748, and served for a time in the French and Indian War,
1754-1763. His son, Jacob, Jr., was a Revolutionary soldier,
serving his time with marked distinction.

ADELINE F. TRAFTON

Adeline F. Trafton (now Adeline Trafton Knox), novelist,
author of *‘His Inheritance,’”’ ‘“‘Katherine Earle,”’ **An Ameri-

can Girl Abroad,” ete, was born in Saccarappa village, West-"

brook, in 1845. She was the daughter of Rev. Mark Trafton,
D. D., who was once the pastor of the Methodist Episcopal
Church at Saccarappa. Mrs. Knox was a resident of St. Louis,
Mo., not long ago.
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CENTENNIAL COMMITTEES

EXECUTIVE AND GENERAL COMMITTEE

‘Leroy H. Rand, Chairman, Secretary Board of Trade, William B. Brag-

don, President Board of Trade, George B. Gray, Treasurer, Oscar G.
K. Robinson, Mayor of Westbrook, Will L. Peavey, John Lawren-
sen, Lewis J. Hogan.

COMMITTEE ON CHURCH OBSERVANCES

Rev. Harry E. Townsend, Chairman, Rev. Edward E. Keedy, Rev.
Chr. Christensen, Rev. J. A. Nichols, Rev. Adrian T. June, Rev.
Everett L. Farnsworth, Rev. Dorr A. Hudson, Rt. Rev. Mgr. Arthur
A. Hamel, Rev. Ludger Ouellette, Rev. George Joncas, Rev. Alex-
ander Duncan, Rev. George B. Ilsley, Rev. Edward P. Woodward,
Rev. O. J. Hoffman, Rev. William G. Mann, Rev. L. J. Jackson.

COMMITTEE ON MUSIC AND BAND CONCERTS

Charles A. Hurd, Chairman, Miss Marcia E. Gray, Miss Annie He-
bert, Miss Carrie B. Phinney, Frank H. Cloudman, Samuel A. Gui-
mond, Adelbert Foss, George A. Quinby.

COMMITTEE ON CHILDREN’S DAY AND EXERCISES

Prescott Keyes, Chairman, William B. Andrews, Rt. Rev. Mgr. Arthur
A. Hamel, Charles W. Wenthworth, J. Alvah Tuttle, Miss Minnie L.
Hodsdon, Miss Julia A. Doyle.

COMMITTEE ON HISTORICAL MATTERS AND EXHIBITS

John C. Warren, Chairman, Mrs. F. M. Ray, Miss Carrie M. Pratt, Hon.
John E. Warren, Harlan P. Murch, Isaiah D. Leighton, Arthur H.
Norton, Edwin A. Richardson, Leroy H. Rand, Charles A. Moses.

COMMITTEE ON FIREMEN’S PARADE

Oscar C. Libby, Chairman, Charles A. Vallee, Charles E. Reny.
Assistant Committee: John Girard, Harold N. Lord, Arthur J. Ouil-
lette, Benjamin T. Larrabee, Walter E. Webber, Luther A. Frank.

COMMITTEE ON MILITARY MANEUVERS, CIVIC AND
~ TRADES PARADE

Capt. James W. Graham, Chairman, Lieut. Joshua H. Goodridge, Sec.,
William H. Holston, Andrew C. Cloudman, Nels F. Nelson, Charles
A. Vallee, Henry G. Rocheleau, Henry W. Foster, Paul C. Laberge,
William H. Cressey, Hormidas A. LaFond, Arthur L. Knight, Wil-
liam H. Nason.

COMMITTEE ON BONFIRE AND FIREWORKS

Wade H. Marr, Chairman, James F. O’Herron, Sec., Frank D. Anderson,
Arthur E. Gray, Otis S. Trafton, J oseph Gagnon, Charles E. Lar-
rabee. .
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COMMITTEE ON DECORATION AND ILLUMINATION

illiam B. Bragdon, Chairman, Wm. Vanner, Sec., William H. West,
Edward A. Naylor, Charles C. Bailey, Nels F. Nelson, Winfield S.
Welch, Charles E. Reny, Dr. Ralph M. Whitney, Charles A. Vallee,
Charles H. Leighton, George S. Rood.

COMMITTEE ON RECEPTION AND ENTERTAINMENT

8. Rufus K. Jordan, Mrs. J. Ernest LeBel, Mrs. Charles A. Vallee,
Mrs. Charles H. Knowles, Carroll H. Cotton, William W. Cutter, J.
Bert Brock, Harry F. G. Hay, A. J. Boissonneau, John S. Schumaker,
E. Leroy Hawkes.

i COMMITTEE ON SPORTS

‘aurice Ross, Chairman, Samuel M. Watson, William F. Bishop,
Henry L. Henricksen, Harry W. Grant.

COMMITTEE ON OFFICIAL PROGRAMS

‘enry S. Cobb, Chairman, Harry F. G. Hay, Arthur W. Ricker, Frank
P. Pride, Lester C. Ayer, Alfred F. Winslow, Wade H. Marr.

COMMITTEE ON BADGES

eland W. Knight, Chairman, Charles W. Frank, Walter S. Stevens,
Ovide J. Rocheleau, Daniel A. Spiller, Conrad L. Keller, Charles S.
Swett.

COMMITTEE ON BUREAU OF INFORMATION

ester C. Ayer, Chairman, C. Omer Porter, Ralph M. Whitney, Charles
A. Vallee, John W. Knight, Ralph M. Cousins, Henry S. Cobb.

COMMITTEE ON PRESS

'ercival A. Bachelder, Chairman, Arthur W. Bohnson, Mrs. F. M. Ray,
Mrs. George A. Quinby, Harold C. Arenovsky, Ferd W. Parker, John
P. Burke.

COMMITTEE ON POLICE

teorge R. Bennett, Chairman, Almon N. Waterhouse, Charles F. John-
son.

COMMITTEE ON MEDICAL EMERGENCY RELIEF

)r. George M. Woodman, Chairman, Dr. Thomas P. Smith, Dr. Felix
Barrett, Dr. Alphonso N. Witham, Dr. Jacob L. Horr, Dr. Adjutor
Couturier, Dr. Louis L. Hills, Dr. Albert H. Burroughs, Dr. Albert
F. Murch, Dr. Frank L. Ferren, John B. Winslow, Dentist, Ralph
M. Whitney, Dentist, Ralph H. Hutchinson, Dentist, Charles H.
Leighton, Veterinarian, Harland S. Irish, Veterinarian ,Miss Marjorie
Hall, District Nurse.

COMMITTEE ON RAISING FUNDS

teorge B. Gray, Chairman, Frank E. Webb, Stephen E. Cordwell, Lem-
uel 8. Lane, Joseph A. Warren, Philip Dana, Rufus K. Jordan,
Miss Mary T. Goodell, Miss Alice D. Genest, J. Ernest LeBel, Barth.
Huard, Frank P. Pride, and the Executive Committee.
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COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION
Myron W. Parker, Chairman, Fred W. Spring, Ovide J. Fortin, Arthur
L.Roberts, Eugene W. Goff, Charles A. Vallee, Angus A. Morrison.
' COMMITTEE ON REPRESENTATION OF EARLY FAMILIES

Benjamin J. Woodman, Chairman, Alvin D. Woodbury, Walter V.
Knight, George E. Gustin, Fred D. Larrabee, Walter D. Pride,
Charles H. Leighton. ‘

'COMMITTEE ON DEDICATION OF PARK SYSTEM
Edwin J. Laverty, Chairman, Angus A. Morrison, John E. Warren.

COMMITTEE ON SOLDIERS’ MEMORIAL

Rev.. Edward E. Keedy, Chairman, Rev. Harry E. Townsend, Charles
M. Waterhouse, Hugh A. Craigie, William H. COressey, William H.
Holston. ‘ -

SUB-COMMITTEES

MILITARY MANEUVERS
Capt. James W. Graham, Chairman, Lieut. Joshua H. Goodridge, Sec.,
William H. Holston, William H. Cressey.
COMMITTEE ON TRADES DIVISION
Henry G. Rocheleau, Chairman, Nels F. Nelson, Hormidas A. LaFond,
William H. Cressey.
CIVIC DIVISION (LODGES, LADIES’ AUXILIARIES, CLUBS)
Henry W. Foster, Chairman, William H. Nason, Hormidas A. LaFond,
Andrew C. Cloudman.

FIRE DEPARTMENT DIVISION
Charles A. Vallee.

SUBSISTENCE FOR INVITED TROOPS
Paul C. Laberge, Chairman, Arthur L. Knight, William H. Cressey, Nels
F. Nelson.
COMMITTEE ON CANOE CARNIVAL
John Ellis, Chairman, Joshua H. Goodridge, Edmund C. Dickson.

COMMITTEE OF CITY OFFICIALS

Mayor Oscar G. K. Robinson, Chairman, Walter E. Webber, Arthur J.
Quillette, Benjamin T. Larrabee, Frank E. Fairbanks, Harold N.
Lord, Philip Dana, Charles F. Johnson, John Girard, W. C. Noyes,
Oral W. Gagne, Andrew C. Hooper, Harry F. Mayo, Joseph M.
Burgh, Alexander G. Wilson.




S. D. WARREN & CO., PAPER MANUFACTURERS

Established in 1854. The largest book paper mill in the United States. Daily production 160 tons
of finished paper, and employing 1700 people, with a total floor space of 20 acres. It annually consumes
80,000 cords of wood, and uses 60,000 tons of coal in its boiler plant. Fouf large and modern electric
power plants developing 9,000 H. P. are situated on the Presumpscot River.

The first coated book paper was produced at Cumberland Mills in 1881. The Warren Standard papers
are advertised and known the world over, and the Company is known as the manufacturers of the best in

coated and uncoated book papers.

WARREN LEAGUE GROUNDS

The Warren League Grounds were completed in 1918 through the generosity of Miss Cornelia Warren
at a cost of $10,000. This is the finest park of its size east of Boston. A modern grand stand seats 800
people, and is fitted up with dressing rooms, shower baths, etc. The games of the Warren League are
played here. Inaddition Miss Warren has provided a completely equipped swimming pool, gymnasium,

and tennis courts.
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HASKELL SILK COMPANY

No corporation stands any higher in the public’s esteem; or no company has its employees’ confidence
as has the Haskell Silk Company. This company not only manufactures the best silks placed on the
United States market, but it also places its name, and with the name of the Haskell Silk Company goes

its guarantee. The present officers of the company are William W. Poole, President; Lemuel Lane,
Treasurer; Edwin J. Haskell, General Manager. '

; THE INDUSTRIAL SCHOOL :
The only building in the State devoted exclusively to industrial training for High School pupﬂs.
Equipped through the generosity of Miss Cornelia Warren. ,
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THE PAROCHIAL SCHOOL




